OFFICE

Dean Barle L, Canfield
Graduate Division
Drake University

Dea Moines 11, TIowa

Y |
- y / Dear Dean Canfield:

I gegret that I had not particularly thought about
furnishing mimeographed copy to members of the Towa
Section, since the membershipswith the Iowa Academy are
not the gsame. I could have dune so on March 106th at the
time I sent fdnal copy to the Secretary for the printed
program, which I assume you have by this time,

§§\/ I expect to insert the Business Meeting between

Numbers 5 and 6, unless you think it should be earlier
or @Sﬁer, in which case, you have my permission to move
1E W '
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o o ‘Professor Craig thought the honorarium need not

.. _exceed # 50,00, and since you had suggested possibly,

—~% 40,00 in your previous letter to me, I will agree on
$ 40,00 go you can have that ready.

e The items for Business Meeting are:

1. Report of Secretary-Treasurer. -

2. Report of Committee on Contests for Talent Search., I
understand that the Committee report is to the Officars,
and, one of their recommendationsig: --"taking advantage
of the ofifer of the National Committee to conduct =-"

" P I would conclude from the replies I received at the time

[ R the gquestionnaire @agirepgrﬁgd to you, that we would go

b along with this. o™l  pet oo, Ty Yot
’ . Consideration of Fall Meeting with the Universilty of Iowa
Conference again,

Communication regarding time of MAA meeting, end of Januvary,

or, end of December, as formerly.

Resolutions of Januvary 30th meeting of Board of Governorms

Report of Nominations and Election. '

ooy Fow




